ENERGY MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURM=S DEPARTMENT

QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .

POST OFFCE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241.1880
(803 333-8161

August 14, 1997

UMC Petroleum Corp
410 17th. Street, Suite 1400
Denver, CO 80202

RE: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO DRILL
Townsend State #2-0O, Sec.2, T-16s, R-35e

Gentlemen:

Per your letter on July 31, 1997, the Notice of Intention to drill for the subject well is requested to
be nullified. To date no progress reports, Forms C-103, have been received.. Therefore. approval
of your permit to drill this well has been canceled. No drilling operations are to be initiated
without further notice and approval by the Qil Conservation Division. Pending such approval,
this location will be considered as an abandoned location.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Chris Williams

District I, Supervisor
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